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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 10:42 AM

To: 'munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg'; assignments

Cc: 'Leow Yu Jun'; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJG 7545T AND PC 81K ON 22 OCTOBER 2019        

YOUR REF: CS/INC19019564/Ktd3s2         OUR REF: RT/YJ/120/2020/ml

Attachments: 2020.06.11.Ltr to LKK (coloured photographs and clarification).pdf; Full page 

photo.pdf

Dear Mun Ling, 

 

Refer to your letter date 11 June 2020 

 

Our surveyor opine that the Center RH passenger compartment cover assy is repairable and he had allowed 

provision of labour cost for repair at $300. 

 

Enclosed coloured photograph 

 

 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will 

be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6271-0351 | email:  sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 10:33 AM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Leow Yu Jun' <yujun@tanchinhoe.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJG 7545T AND PC 81K ON 22 OCTOBER 2019 YOUR REF: 

CS/INC19019564/Ktd3s2 OUR REF: RT/YJ/120/2020/ml 

 

Dear Mun Ling, 

 

Received your email. 

 

We will check and revert back as our system having some technical issue. Once resolve will get back to you.  

 

Sorry for any inconvenience caused. 

 

 
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

 

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 10:12 AM 

To: munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) 

<denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Leow Yu Jun' <yujun@tanchinhoe.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJG 7545T AND PC 81K ON 22 OCTOBER 2019 YOUR REF: 

CS/INC19019564/Ktd3s2 OUR REF: RT/YJ/120/2020/ml 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

 

Dear Denise, 

 

Please assist. Your Ref: CS/INC19019564/Ktd3s2  

 

 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg <munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg> 

Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 9:26 AM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Leow Yu Jun' <yujun@tanchinhoe.com.sg> 

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJG 7545T AND PC 81K ON 22 OCTOBER 2019 YOUR REF: CS/INC19019564/Ktd3s2 

OUR REF: RT/YJ/120/2020/ml  

  

Dear Sirs, 

  

1. We act for NTUC Income Insurance co-operative Limited, the insurers of motor vehicle SJG 7545T. 

  

2. We enclose herewith our self-explanatory letter of even date for your necessary attention.  

  

3. Please let us hear from you.  
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4. Thank you. 

  

  

Best regards,  

  

Peh Mun Ling 

Litigation Secretary 

Tan Chin Hoe & Co 

24 Raffles Place 

#24-01 Clifford Centre 

Singapore 048621 

Tel: 65382687 

Fax: 65380287 

Email: munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg 

 

This email and its attachment may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, 

please delete this email and its attachment from your computer immediately. 
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